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Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: Jason Pennell 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 11:30 AM
To: PSC - Tariffs
Subject: Webster County
Attachments: Journal Enterprise Affidavit.pdf; Sebree Affidavit.pdf

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  To verify the destination of the hyperlink 
in an attachment, hover your mouse over the link and verify the link address.  If you are unfamiliar with the 
address or the address looks suspicious, do not click on the link and delete the email immediately. Please 
contact the COT Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance. 

 

Daniel, 
  
Attached are the two affidavits for Webster County’s leak adjustment update. 
  

Jason Pennell 
Kentucky Rural Water Association 
1151 Old Porter Pike 
Bowling Green, KY, 42104 
Phone:  (270) 843‐2291 

 

 

"Helping Water and Wastewater Utilities Help Themselves" 

Upcoming Events: 
  
Management Conference 
February 20 ‐ 21, 2019 
Holiday Inn University Plaza and Sloan Convention Center 
Bowling Green, KY 
  
Operator Expo 
May 22 – 23, 2019 
Hardin County Fairgrounds 
Glendale, KY 
  
40th Annual Conference & Exhibition 
August 26 – 28, 2019 
Hyatt Regency Hotel and Lexington Convention Center 
Lexington, KY 
  
This electronic mail transmission is intended solely for the named individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary and/or legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain, forward or otherwise disseminate this message or any attachment. If you have received this transmission in error, 
please notify the Kentucky Rural Water Association via reply e‐mail and delete all copies of the message and any attachment from your system. 
  



AFFP 

Legal Water District 

Affidavit of Publication 

STATE OF KY} SS 
COUNTY OF WEBSTER} 

Alicia Chambers, being duly sworn , says: 

That she is Accounting Clerk of the Providence Journal 
Enterprise, a daily newspaper of general circulation, 
printed and published in Providence, Webster County, KY; 
that the publication, a copy of which is attached hereto, 
was published in the said newspaper on the following 

January 02, 2019, January 09, 2019, January 16, 2019 

Subscribed to and sworn to me this 16th day of January 
2019. 

My commission expires: September 26, 2019 

00087300 00627161 

Webster Co. Water District 
PO Box 320 
DIXON, KY 42409 
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